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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8698

FROM: Noah M. Shopenn, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 2
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV

SUBJECT: LAND USE SURVEY FOR PLATEAU RESOURCES LIMITED
MILL (PRL)

Plateau Resources Limited submitted a copy of the annual land use survey
conducted in the vicinity of the Shootering Canyon Uranium Processing
Facility by letter dated September 26, 1984, The survey had been
goxducted and submitted in accordance with License Condition No. 37 of
UA-1371.

My review of the information provided indicated that very few changes in
land use had occurred within five miles of the mill since the previous
annual land use survey in September 1983. These minor changes are as
follows:

1. A pipeline had been installed by the Bureau of Land Management
as shown on the general overview map (Plate 1) and named the
Cass Creek Pipeline. The line was installed for livestock
watering and is located at the western edge of the five mile
radius.

2. At the Tony M Portal Facility a water storage tank and a fire
pump house have been added and the well locations have been
corrected and updated (Map Plate 3).

In addition, as of September 1, 1984 the population of Ticaboo, Utah
was 106, a decrease of 158 since August 1, 1983.
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My review of the information provided by Plateau Resources Limited
indicated that the survey had been performed in accordance with the
requirements of License Condition No. 37 of SUA-1371.
provided indicated no major changes in land use from that reported in
No further action is therefore necessary.
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Noah M. Shopenn, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 2
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV

previous surveys.

Approved by:

Case Closed:
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Harry J. Pettengill, Chief
Licensing Branch 2
Uranium Recovery Field Office, RIV
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